Two m:-.-ks aro yesterdny I was hbopitalized for what vas {o have bccwu day abhd
a h Bl that 51 ,.-nl Loy tuo webks. lms allowed houe yesterday in tl,me to read the mail ik
ui‘ {hose two weok. I Legin to respond on wy G%rd bicvthday. Recponding to all of It }
Wdill take sonme time. 1'11 not be able io respend to pmuch oi‘é;%l?‘ulky as in the
pasigh, as L hops sone of you will be able l;u understand.tt 1z a hox that held
100 15le Colodds :[oldcrn.’l‘\-m vecks ol boolk ordora L. ve also accunulated and filling

and mailing Lem will 4?] so. take tine. As will additional medlcul appoiniments
sovaral ol wideh fellow tuclny. and, porhaps from two wecks or-w physical actillity at
all J_n.itm[_ d J'J the g l:;ml‘cvd physical activity thut had been possible for me I am
aleo o bit woulker,

The indtial dicgmofls at the hicspital, baaed om fluid in iy chens*l:, vgs
congestive heart Daclure, ot qm te a full quurtagx fluid was taken from my chest.
Analysis of it disel u',cd noLimu‘.. several culturusﬂwere made. 1t will be ﬁomu time
buBore the results of timn Allbe available. e

L was told I have some ancida gfd that ny ldduey function is less than 4t ahou.ld.
be, 4 3 i

The 1‘1uid was not in my lungs and there was no blood in i’c..'_;“. it v

1 the doctors leuarned more than this I wa: not Q old. Seg#e'r%l ngcialists
viere involved and al least one ol them will continue to be in yamexasinations,

L. do got suggest that thy doctor: learned more than they told ne,

I was avbulatory all tie time that + was hospitalized and to a degree T was able
to co{!.nt:.nup work. I've about comPLeted research for another munuscript that can be
of boals lengthWhen 1 can pet to i3

I hop: this explains my dolay in responding and in my responding at less
length than i n the paut. r\w"lﬂ 7 4

For which I am sprry but wy [Mrst Q?rnon‘!:y remains completing the work to
the degree now poscible for me, '

Harold Heisbéuli4/8/96
I regard part of what you say in your lest pragraph of your 5/22 as im possible.
However, I'11 help y u as such as I can. If your reading has becn limited to the
booles supposedly on the subjeet you mammot aveid having been seruously miginfirmed. Hid

. R SRR




March 22, 1996

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I appreciate the open invitation to review your files, but I
am not specifically interested in such a review at this time.
I know that your research approach has been centered on how
the various agencies of government performed, or failed to
perform, concerning the assassination. My research has been
directed at determining exactly how the conspirators could
have accomplished the deed and how they could have caused the
observed wounds and collateral damage. For five years 1 have
read widely on these subjects and have come to conclusions
that I am unable to objectively disprove.

As Dr. Wecht indicated in his correspondence, several months
ago I met with him to share my research results and ask for
his assistance in assessing the validity of my findings. Six
months ago I provided sixteen single-spaced pages summarizing
in detail my research process and findings, as well as an
original video that explains and actually DUPLICATES the
wounds and collateral damage in a manner that has never been
published anywhere. Because I am certain that I have made
significant new discoveries concerning how the crime was
committed and who committed it, I requested confidentiality
to protect my intellectual property rights until I am
published, but not to impair any evaluation he might attempt.

In follow-up letters I have offered to answer any questions
he might have, Dr. Wecht has acknowledged each letter, but
has not responded to my offers. In lieu of specific requests
or questions, I can only assume that performance of hi
official duties prevents him from evaluating my researth. My
request for a letter of introduction was made in an effort to
accomplish the same things that I asked of Dr. Wecht. I am
pursuing other means of being published, but I believe that
the publishing industry and much of the research community
long ago dismissed the idea that anyone could ever adequately
answer the questions "How, specifically, were the wounds and
collateral damage inflicted?"; "How, specifically, was Oswald
framed?"; and "Who, specifically, could be identified from
photographs as conspirators?" These are the questions that I
believe I have answered. Given this background information,
would you meet with me for merely 60-90 minutes?

Sincerely,

Ol Ay ert~

John H. Hedgecock




